Walmsley, Paul

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject: - Crescent, Barrow & Kerb Enquiry

Hi Harriett

Thanks for your time on Friday when I called you about the planning consent for a kerb lowering enquiry.

As discussed, please see the photos of materials used in the extension:

Bricks — existing brick on the left, new brick on the right. They are London bricks. The extension front elevation is
completely. built from recovered bricks which were taken down and cleaned up from the pike on the garage gable
end so are identical. The new bricks were used on the side and rear elevations.

Roof Tiles

Original on left, additional tile on right. The additional tiles are used and weathered (they were from a garage that
was built in 1996 and our house 1995 so the weathering makes a perfect match. The front elevation was tiled with.
recovered tiles from the garage that was taken down
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Photo of the extension —its hard to tell that its and extension

Please can you confirm discharge of planning condition 3 by return.



As my original enquiry was about the kerb being lowered, please can you confirm by return that we do not require
planning permission to lower the kerb as it’s an unclassified road.

Many thanks for your help

Paul Walmsley



